

An Equal Opportunity Institution

TABLE OF CONTENTS

4-H Youth As Engineers2
Grant Received to Promote Agritourism in Osceola County2
Florida 4-H to Host Youth from Japan and South Korea3
Run 4-Health Gets Union County Moving3
Wakulla Extension Director Teaches Business-Plan Development in Haiti3
4-H Tech Wizards Helps Palm Beach County Youth Thrive4
Reducing Input Costs on Peanuts in the Suwannee Valley Area
Communication Skills Help 4-H Youth Achieve Goals5
Partnership Benefits Local Food Desert5
Making Weight6
Pasco Master Gardeners Hit the Road with a Mobile Plant Clinic6
Letting Go For a Good Reason7
Arrivals/ New Positions/ Departures/Retirement7



UF/IFAS Extension Comings and Goings is a monthly newsletter distributed by the Office of the Dean for Extension via e-mail and on the UF/IFAS Extension web site at <u>http://extadmin.ifas.ufl.edu</u>.

If you have any suggestions or would like to submit your own recognition or short article of interest, please send them to Valkyrie Shah.

Please feel free to also forward any questions or comments about this periodical to Valkyrie Shah at valkyrieshah@ufl.edu.



4-H Youth as Engineers (Pg 2)

Stacie Amolsch - During the summer of 2015, youth at 4-H day camps in Duval County got to be the engineers and pilots of their own underwater remotely operated vehicles (ROVs).

Grant Received to Promote Agritourism (Pg 2)

Jessica Sullivan - Agritourism in Osceola County is receiving a boost thanks to a grant to help Agritourism is receiving a boost thanks to a grant to help UF/IFAS Extension promote U-pick farms, local wineries, corn mazes, farm tours and other agritourism opportunities.

Florida 4-H to Host Youth from Japan and South Korea – Host Families Needed (Pg 3)

Georgene Bender - In our second year partnering with States' 4-H International Exchange, Florida 4-H'ers will have an opportunity to host youth from Japan's LABO exchange program and South Korea 4-H. States' 4-H International is a global citizenship and cultural immersion program for youth.

Run 4-Health Gets Union County Moving (Pg 3)

Kristi McCallister - Union County 4-H is on a mission to hit the ground running with the fourth 'H'--Health!

Wakulla Extension Director Teaches Business-Plan Development in Haiti (Pg 3)

Les Harrison - Les Harrison, Director for UF/ IFAS Extension in Wakulla County, recently shared his expertise by teaching business-plan development to agricultural students at the Universite Caraibe in Haiti.

4-H Tech Wizards Helps Palm Beach County Youth Thrive (Pg 4)

Jon Mayer - This is the story of Jessica and Jose, two students who joined the Palm Beach County 4-H Tech Wizards program in 2012.

Reducing Input Costs on Peanuts in the Suwannee Valley Area (Pg 4)

Chris Vann - UF/IFAS Extension agents, state specialists, and the staff of the Suwanee Valley Research and Education Center are searching for ways to help peanut producers who are caught in the squeeze between rising production costs and lowering market prices.

Communication Skills Help 4-H Youth Achieve Goals (Pg 5)

Amy Warwick Hedstrom - One of the great things about Florida 4-H is how it encourages youth to develop new skills to achieve their goals.

Partnership Benefits Local Food Desert (Pg 5)

Kendra Zamojski - In 2015, the UF/IFAS Extension Leon County Family Nutrition Program (FNP) partnered with the Frenchtown Heritage Farmers' Market Promotional project to deliver nutrition education to consumers.

Making Weight (Pg 6)

Becky Bennett - With a big grin and an excited fluttering of hands, the boy jumps from the car and runs to the pen. "Feed Hampshire," he states in a very serious manner.

Pasco Master Gardeners Hit the Road with a Mobile Plant Clinic (Pg 6)

Whitney Elmore - The UF/IFAS Pasco County Master Gardeners are proud to announce the addition of a Mobile Plant Clinic.

Letting Go For a Good Reason (Pg 7)

Stephanie Conner - Volunteers are a crucial part of Florida 4-H, and when we can turn a county program over to a qualified volunteer, we have been successful in our training and guidance.

4-H YOUTH AS ENGINEERS

Stacie Amolsch, 4-H YD EA I, Duval Cty



Volunteer guides

camper in SeaPerch

modification challenge

During the summer of 2015, youth at 4-H day camps in Duval County got to be the engineers and pilots of their own underwater remotely operated vehicles (ROVs). A grant from the SeaPerch Program provided kits and tools for youth to participate in this hands-on STEM

program. During a four-day summer camp, 20 youth worked in groups to construct the main components of the SeaPerch ROV: the frame, the motor system and the control box. Youth tested the ROVs in a community pool and were challenged to redesign their constructions to accomplish specific tasks such as traveling quickly at the surface, retrieving rings from the bottom of the pool and navigating through suspended underwater hoops. At the Discover Florida day camp, 12 youth modified their ROVs as planktoncollecting devices to test water quality in a community pond. Youth who have participated in this program developed life skills such as teamwork, communication, wise use of resources, critical thinking, problem solving, and decision making. They also experienced and reflected upon the engineering process and learned various science skills such as measuring, data collection and observation. Parents responding to a post-survey noted that youth gained knowledge in robotics and critical thinking, science inquiry and working as a team member, and science inquiry, cooperation and conflict resolution. The SeaPerch program in Duval County 4-H has been able to continue into 2016 with a special interest club of eight youth who plan to compete locally in the spring.

GRANT RECEIVED TO PROMOTE AGRITOURISM

Jessica Sullivan, Sustainable Agriculture/Food Systems EA II, Osceola Cty





Interest in beekeeping has expanded rapidly in recent years, increasing the demand and need for beekeeping education. Hands-on experience is important for learning this unique enterprise.

Farm tours are an opportunity to educate the public, other farmers or policy-makers about the contributions that agriculture makes to their communities.



"You-pick" farms are a popular agritourism option.

Agritourism is receiving a boost thanks to a grant to help UF/IFAS Extension promote U-pick farms, local wineries, corn mazes, farm tours and other agritourism opportunities. Extension Initiative 1-Priority Work Group 3 (Citizen Awareness of Food Systems and the Environment) was awarded funding for their project proposal, "Promoting specialty crops through agritourism: Producer professional development." The \$80,000 Specialty Crop Block Grant offered through the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services will provide opportunities for Extension agents and specialty crop producers to gain a better understanding of how to implement successful agritourism ventures. Led by Dr. Joy Rumble, project activities will be conducted throughout 2016-2017.

The goals of the grant include:

- Understanding consumers' awareness of and preferences for agritourism;
- Holding an in-service training for Extension faculty on assisting specialty crop producers involved or interested in agritourism ventures;
- Developing and disseminating agritourism outreach materials;
- Increasing specialty crop producer knowledge of and participation in agritourism opportunities/strategies; and
- Developing a comprehensive strategic plan to launch a statewide agritourism initiative for specialty crops, and incorporating the resulting agritourism strategic plan into programming.

Agritourism is a growing concept that can help producers promote their products and add additional revenue to their businesses. Moreover, with the growing interest among consumers in local food, agritourism is uniquely positioned to provide consumers with an opportunity to see where and how their food is produced. The general public is often unaware of or uninterested in problems facing agriculture, and agritourism offers an opportunity to re-connect consumers and producers.

In Florida, agritourism sites not only have the opportunity to reach local and state residents, but also the more than 97 million people that visit the state each year. Agritourism combines Florida's two largest industries (tourism and agriculture) to offer benefit to not only the state's economy, but also the owners of agritourism sites and those who visit them.





Orange County 4-H with her Japan 'sister'.

FLORIDA 4-H TO HOST YOUTH FROM JAPAN AND SOUTH KOREA- HOST FAMILIES NEEDED

Georgene Bender, Emeritus 4-H EA IV

In our second year partnering with States' 4-H International Exchange, Florida 4-H'ers will have an opportunity to host youth from Japan's LABO exchange program and South Korea 4-H. States' 4-H International is a global citizenship and cultural immersion program for youth. The program helps today's youth benefit from learning about other cultures and how to accept and respect differences.

This year, Florida will host 12 youth from Japan with an adult chaperone and 8 youth from Korea with a chaperone. 4-H families will have preference, but with the large number participating this year, we would like to extend the hosting opportunities to our Extension family.

The youth will arrive in Orlando July 21, with host family pick-up July 23, and will depart August 18 or 19. Host families provide room, board and experience and participation in family activities, even chores!

Visit <u>www.states4hexchange.com</u> or our Florida 4-H: States' 4-H Exchange Facebook page for pictures from last year's exchange. Applications can be completed online through the States' 4-H Exchange website – click "HOST A DELEGATE," then select Florida.

Our goal is to match our delegates by May 1, you will have your delegates' information and addresses. Matches depend on many factors, and an all applications may not be matched.

The 2016 Inbound States' 4-H Coordinator is Shane Michael, Extension Agent Seminole County 4-H. Please contact him for more information. <u>smichael@seminolecountyfl.gov</u>

WAKULLA EXTENSION DIRECTOR TEACHES BUSINESS-PLAN DEVELOPMENT IN HAITI

Les Harrison, Ag Nat Res EA III, Wakulla Cty



Agricultural students at the Universite Caraibe in Haiti

Les Harrison, Director for UF/IFAS Extension in Wakulla County, recently shared his expertise by teaching business-plan development to agricultural students at the Universite Caraibe in Haiti. While serving as part of a faculty team from FAMU funded by the U.S. AID program, Harrison worked with 53 students who were learning how to develop viable agriculturebased businesses.

The curriculum included classroom and field work at campuses in Port-au-Prince and Moutrouis. Students were required to work in teams resembling the management structure of an enterprise. Beginning by identifying a market segment that could be effectively served, they developed a product and determined all the production cycle details, including how much of a crop they could produce and the time it would take to produce it. The budgets developed through the course brought out some of the strengths and weaknesses of their ideas, as each student understood they would have to make a net profit—not an easy challenge when closely examining the realities of production costs and potential returns.

"The students appeared to enjoy the assignments and appreciated the information," Harrison said. "Each was brimming with energy and enthusiasm at the potential of bettering their life economically and the prospects of their country."

RUN 4-HEALTH GETS UNION COUNTY MOVING

Kristi McCallister, 4-H PA, Union Cty





Members of the UC Growers & Showers Club who assisted in planning, as well as participating in the 5K event. Logo for the inaugural "Union County Running 4-Health Green Glow 5k Walk/Run"

Union County 4-H is on a mission to hit the ground running with the fourth 'H'--Health! In a recent study, Union County is listed as the unhealthiest county in the state of Florida. In response, UF/IFAS Extension, along with community leaders, have put together a "Move Union Up" initiative to improve the health and welfare of the citizens of this small rural county.

In March 2015 the inaugural "Union County Running 4-Health Green Glow 5k Walk/Run" took place. The event was hosted by the Union County Growers and Showers 4-H Club and included 78 participants and more than 20 volunteers. The event attracted runners from Gainesville, Baker County and even the Florida Panhandle.

The idea for a 5k event came from a 4-H club member who based the concept on helping children and their families get healthy while having fun and spending time together. It was a goal that was clearly accomplished with many smiles and hugs as the event unfolded. For many youth and their families, this was their first 5k event, but has not been their last! It has served as a boost of confidence to these families--even if they are simply walking, they are capable of completing the race and improving their health.

The second annual Union County 4-H 5K is planned for April 2016. This year's registration goal set by the county council officers is 100 participants. Union County 4-H is continuing to make strides to "Move Union Up!"

4-H TECH WIZARDS HELPS PALM BEACH COUNTY YOUTH THRIVE

Jon Mayer, 4-H EA I, Palm Beach Cty

This is the story of Jessica and Jose, two students who joined the Palm Beach County 4-H Tech Wizards program in 2012.

Raised by a single, immigrant mother, Jessica and her sister grew up living in poverty. It was during high school that Jessica, born in Haiti, first learned she was not a United States citizen. Suddenly her future academic goals were shaken, as federal scholarships and loans disappeared from her grasp. That did not stop Jessica, however. Having graduated as valedictorian from her high school, she is now earning her Bachelor of Science degree in engineering at Florida Atlantic University on a \$65,000 private scholarship. Jessica credits much of her success to the leadership skills, confidence and perseverance she developed through her 4-H Tech Wizards experiences. Not only did Jessica participate in the program as a mentee, she also served as a mentor, executive board member at the county and state levels, and donated nearly 2,000 hours of service to her community.

Not long ago, Jose emigrated from Honduras to Florida, accompanied only by his younger brother. Along the way they encountered many challenges, such as a night they were stranded alone in the desert without water. A reserved, intelligent young man, Jose thrived in the 4-H Tech Wizard program, designing, constructing and piloting drones, remotely operated vehicles and robots. Jose engaged in 4-H as a learner and is now sharing his knowledge and skills by teaching other 4-H youth, volunteers, staff and faculty through school programs and professional development opportunities. When asked to share with his peers what score he would rate 4-H out of one hundred percent, Jose promptly responds, "110 percent." Today Jose is earning his Bachelor of Science degree in computer and software engineering at Palm Beach State College, and continues to serve as a volunteer and mentor in the Palm Beach County 4-H program. "I'm where I'm at today because of 4-H," he says.

Four years ago, Jessica and Jose, like many of their peers, had not heard of 4-H. As teens living in inner-city communities, it was simply not on their radar. Through outreach programs like 4-H Tech Wizards at schools, nonprofit organizations and churches, awareness of 4-H among diverse audiences has increased dramatically. Yet, for families facing economic challenges, awareness of opportunities is not always enough. As a result, from 2012-2015 over \$150,000.00 in grants and donations have been raised to support the engagement of diverse youth in Palm Beach County. These efforts have allowed many new youth to access 4-H. From 2012-2015, over 12,000 ethnically diverse youth have engaged in Palm Beach County 4-H for the first time.

Ongoing evaluations and interviews have shown that the impacts are not limited to rates of participation. One hundred percent of teens having participated for two or more years in the Palm Beach County 4-H Tech Wizards have demonstrated substantial increases in skills related to public speaking,

leadership, critical thinking, civic engagement, and workforce preparation. During recent interviews conducted as part of a programmatic evaluation, one youth said it best: "My leadership skills have grown immensely. My communication skills are off the roof; I am able to see a positive outlook regardless if it has the slightest chance of happening. With that I am also able to motivate peers. I am capable of adapting to any situation and with simple critical and logical thinking I can come up with a solution."

REDUCING INPUT COSTS ON PEANUTS IN THE SUWANNEE VALLEY AREA

Chris Vann, Ag EA II, Lafayette Cty



UF/IFAS Extension agents, state specialists, and the staff of the Suwanee Valley Research and Education Center are searching for ways to help peanut producers who are caught in the squeeze between rising production costs and lowering market prices.

Controlling peanut diseases constitutes a major portion of the peanut budget. Reducing cost without sacrificing yield and quality is imperative in today's market.

In 2015, over 70,000 acres of peanuts were planted in the Suwannee Valley area, with a farm gate value of approximately \$53 million. But peanut prices have taken a significant drop over the last several years. In 2012, peanut contracts ranged from \$600-\$650 per ton. In 2015, the price received was around \$400 per ton, and the outlook for 2016 is to be less than \$400 per ton. Lower peanut prices can be attributed to several factors, including substantially higher yields, lower returns for other commodities, and changes in the 2014 Farm Bill, which makes peanuts more economically attractive in some situations.

Producers have virtually no control over prices offered or received, so controlling production costs is the only way to stay economically viable during periods of low prices.

With lowering input costs in mind, area agents, state specialists, and the staff of the Suwannee Valley Research and Education Center have been conducting trials to compare the effectiveness of lower and higher cost fungicides on peanuts. Trials were replicated three times with check plots included. Plots were visually evaluated four times for disease using the Florida 1-10 Intensity Scale for leaf spot and rust. After the plots were harvested, weighed, and graded, no significant difference in yield or grade was noted between the higher and lower cost spray programs. However, using the lower-cost fungicides led to a significant savings of \$45 per acre.

These trials will be continued with a new year's growing conditions. This initial data looks promising as a potential way for producers to save costs without sacrificing yield or grade.

COMMUNICATION SKILLS HELP 4-H YOUTH ACHIEVE GOALS

Amy Warwick Hedstrom, 4-H YD EA I, Flagler Cty



Flagler County 4-H Member, Amanda Kornacki, placed first runner up with her demonstration on "Choosing the Right Eventing Horse" at 4-H State Equine Contest which qualified her to participate in the Southern Regional 4-H Horse Championship.

One of the great things about Florida 4-H is how it encourages youth to develop new skills to achieve their goals. Take the story of Amanda: She lives in Flagler County with her parents, her sister, and many cherished animals. She's also a 4-H equine club participant with dreams of competing in the State 4-H Horse Show. But for the past several years, Amanda has had a problem achieving this goal--although she competes in high-level dressage, there

have not been enough area competitors to allow her to earn points to advance to the state show.



Flagler County 4-H District VI Blue Ribbon Winners, Amanda Kornacki (SR) and Savannah Stanier (JR).

In 2015 Amanda achieved her goal, and even advanced on to the Southern Regional 4-H Horse Championship—not by riding her horse, but through her public speaking skills. "She has always wanted to make it to State Events," Amanda's mother commented, "but we did not know she could get there without her horse."

A demonstration or illustrated talk is a "showand-tell" presentation in a specific curriculum area, using posters and illustrated visual aids to demonstrate the steps of a project. Presentations can cover a multitude of topics, including pets, livestock, natural resources, healthy lifestyles and much more. A specific scoring rubric is utilized by a team of judges to evaluate each demonstration, and each is then awarded a first place blue, second place red, or third place white.

In March, Amanda took her learned horse knowledge and developed a demonstration titled "Choosing the Right Eventing Horse" to present at the county level, which earned her a

blue ribbon. This qualified her for the District VI contest where she competed against youth from 6 different counties, earning her second blue ribbon. The 4-H state contest was held at the University of Florida and her demonstration qualified her to participate in the Southern Regional 4-H Horse Championship.

Amanda is one of 175 youth in Flagler County who last year had the opportunity to learn life skills through their involvement in 4-H community clubs. Ten 4-H clubs in Flagler County are led by 20 caring, adult volunteer organizational leaders who contributed 1,644 hours valued at over \$35,000 in 2015. The investment of volunteer time and talent into the 4-H youth provides opportunity for development of knowledge and skills in STEM, citizenship and leadership, and workforce preparation.

PARTNERSHIP BENEFITS LOCAL FOOD DESERT

Kendra Zamojski, FCS CED III, Leon Cty



Chelsea Marshall-Hirvela, Leon County FNP Program Assistant prepares a healthy cooking demonstration at the Springfield Community Center

In 2015, the UF/IFAS Extension Leon County Family Nutrition Program (FNP) partnered with the Frenchtown Heritage Farmers' Market Promotional project to deliver nutrition education to consumers. Through this partnership, Family Nutrition Program Assistant Chelsea Marshall-Hirvela educated 166 adults in four sites located in an area of Tallahassee identified as a food desert. The classes were designed to teach participants how to cook using fresh fruits and vegetables and to promote the use of double Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) dollars at the Frenchtown Market. Evaluations from the project showed that local residents were more likely to use double SNAP dollars if they had attended a Family Nutrition Program class. Participants in the nutrition education classes not only learned to prepare fresh produce using healthy cooking techniques, but the classes also resulted in the participants' increased access to fresh foods and enabled them to stretch food dollars spent at the Frenchtown Heritage Farmers' Market.

MAKING WEIGHT

Becky Bennett, 4-H YD EA I, Madison Cty



Sean tries out his show jacket while checking on Hampshire one last time.



Sean gives Hampshire some encouraging pats before practicing their show walk.

With a big grin and an excited fluttering of hands, the boy jumps from the car and runs to the pen. "Feed Hampshire," he states in a very serious manner. He proceeds to walk to the feed bucket and carefully measure out just the right amount of food for Hampshire, the pig. You see, Hampshire is my buddy Sean's 4-H project and show hog for the North Florida Livestock Show & Sale. Sean cares for him every day, making sure his pen is clean, he has enough food and water, and Hampshire is "walked" so that he'll be in tip-top shape for show night. "C'mon Mecky (this is Sean's name for me), walk my pig," he calls out, determined that I will see him make Hampshire walk around the pen. This is pride. This is understanding that his job is important and he is capable of doing it. This is establishing potential career skill. These are life skills at work in their purest form. Because Sean is severely autistic and mostly nonverbal. But look at him grow! Filling the feed trough, getting clean water, grooming Hampshire, and making sure his four-legged friend knows just what to do when it's showtime. Connection. Responsibility. Caring. Independence. Pride. Belonging.

Although Hampshire missed his weight requirement by 7 lbs, Sean still wanted to help take care of the other animals. He was seen walking the show barn with his friend Emma, who was also a first-time show participant, helping her take care of Wilbur, Hampshire's pen mate. On Facebook, Sean's mom shared her feelings regarding the project: "It's a big moment and milestone for Sean, he has worked hard learning how to take care of his pig..." and added that she is confident he will have skills to belong in the adult world all because of his participation in 4-H.

Making weight in life-skills development proves to be the champ once again!

"Making Weight" was originally posted on the Madison 4-H blog at http://madisoncofl4-h.com/2016/02/16/making-weight/

PASCO MASTER GARDENERS HIT THE ROAD WITH A MOBILE PLANT CLINIC

Whitney Elmore, Hort CED III, Pasco Cty



(Left to right) Master Gardeners (MG): Deb Hamilton, Dorothy Moore, Liz Angelini, Whitney Elmore (County Extension Director & MG Coordinator), Lorne Becker, Adah Weitzel, Jim Moll (MG Instructor) and Corrine Goodman

The UF/IFAS Pasco County Master Gardeners are proud to announce the addition of a Mobile Plant Clinic. Funded by Pasco Master Gardeners, with the generosity of the UF/IFAS

South Central Extension District, UF/IFAS Communications, and sponsored by Local Wraps, Inc. of Pasco County, the Mobile Plant Clinic will be available at various festivals. special events and activities held throughout the year in Pasco County. Master Gardeners will be on hand to assist homeowners with plant- and landscape-related issues wherever the Mobile Plant Clinic can be found. Special thanks go to all of the sponsors, and to Michele Wood with UF/IFAS Communications for designing eye-catching graphics for all to see. Dr. Whitney Elmore. Pasco Extension director and Master Gardener coordinator, noted that "the Pasco Master Gardener Mobile Plant Clinic is a rolling billboard advertising our volunteer services all over Pasco County. This addition to our Extension services is truly a piece of promotional art and will expand our reach and visibility within the community. The mobile plant clinic took months of preparation and hard work, with many partnerships forged along the way, to make it happen."

LETTING GO FOR A GOOD REASON

Stephanie Conner, 4-H YD EA II, Clay Cty



Ten of the TLC members working together at the recent Holiday Bake-Off Social. December 2015

Volunteers are a crucial part of Florida 4-H, and when we can turn a county program over to a qualified volunteer, we have been successful in our training and guidance. I was witness to this in 2015, when I was approached by a seasoned leader, Becky, who asked to take on the advisory role for the Teen Leadership Council (TLC). Becky was (and still is) a very capable volunteer and club leader, but had tired as the support from the parents in their 4-H club lessened. At the same time TLC, while doing ok, was needing a bit of a jump start as well. I had been the advisor for the council since it began, and it was time for a change. I thought this would be a great opportunity to provide the leader with a group that would be supportive and a new challenge for her, while also providing the group with leader who had fresh ideas and energy. The first two meetings were a difficult transition, not only for myself letting go of this council, but also for the youth and Becky as the new advisor. Over these two meetings, TLC membership decreased dramatically to six members.

I talked with Becky, encouraging her to give the kids time to adjust, reminding her about the importance of stepping out of my footprints with TLC, and talking with her about ways that she could make her own imprint on the council. In addition, I talked with the kids on the council about change and growth, reminding them of the skills they developed while on the council to help them cope with change. Also, I encouraged them to be open and adventurous. Month three was different; the leader walked in with new confidence and ownership, and more kids attended and actively participated in the meeting. Over the next several months youth began to embrace the change of leadership and re-energize. The leader and the members of TLC began to develop as a cohesive team, building their level of mutual trust and respect.

As agents we cannot do all things, and sometimes delegating or letting go of programs is hard. However, if we have trained and worked with our volunteers so much that they are willing to step into a leadership role, such as advisor to an active and sometimes stressful Teen Leadership Council, it is a good accomplishment. Change is also necessary—not only for the growth of a program and its volunteers, but also for the growth of the agent, the young people on the council and the 4-H program as a whole.

ARRIVALS

We would like to welcome the following new faculty:

- Jamila Lepore, FCS EA I, Hillsborough Cty
- Alyssa Slavin, 4-H EA I, Pinellas Cty
- Tanya Darress, 4-H EA I, Martin Cty
- Mary Lusk, Water Resources RSA II, District IV
- Brittany Scharf, Sea Grant EA II, Hernando Cty

NEW POSITIONS

We would like to congratulate the following faculty members on their new positions:

- Vanessa Spero-Swingle, 4-H RSA II District V (from 4-H EA II Brevard Cty)
- Brent Broaddus, 4-H RSA III District IV (from 4-H EA III Hillsborough Cty)
- Julie England, FCS EA II Seminole Cty (from FCS EA II Lake Cty)
- Shane Michael, 4-H RSA II District III (from 4-H EA II Seminole Cty)

DEPARTURES

We would like to wish the following agents the best of luck in their future endeavors:

- Henry Bignell, 4-H EA I, Escambia Cty
- Ricki McWilliams, FCS RSA II, Walton Cty
- Basil Bactawar, Ag/Nat Res EA II, Duval Cty
- Parker Platts, Fruit Crops EA I, Indian River/St. Lucie

RETIREMENT

We would like to wish the following agents the best of luck in their future endeavors:

- Sandra Canales-Vazquez, Health/ Nut/Food EA III, Miami-Dade Cty
- Muriel Turner, FCS/4-H EA II, Levy Cty